
RFQ 24-001 Broker, Consultant, Third Party Administrator 
Question Response 

Under the “Qualification Evaluation”, criteria #4 is showing “0-25 
points” to be awarded to organizations who are certified historically 
underutilized businesses. Is this correct?  

Yes, that is correct. 
 

 

1. We are requesting this clarification with RFP 24-001 released 
by Compass Rose Public Schools early placing a scoring 
value of “0-5” for the same criteria.  

a. If this is correct, would it apply to the responding 
organization only or would it include sub-contracting 
agencies a vendor may utilized in fulfilling requested 
services? 

b. If this is correct, would a “HUB Certified” business 
receive the full 25 points automatically? 

 

1. RFP 24-001 had different evaluation 
criteria, which is why the scoring is 
different. 

a. Although it is a requirement for 
subcontractors you may be 
utilizing to be listed, the evaluation 
is based on your 
business/organization. 

b. Yes, that is correct. 
 

Is the Compass Rose Health Plan Self Funded or Fully insured with 
BCBS?  

 

Fully insured with Cigna (for medical) 

Does Compass Rose currently have an insurance consultant?  First Financial Group of America (FFGA) 

 
What vendor/consultant or combination of vendors/persons are 
currently providing the scope of services as outlined in this RFQ? 
Can you clarify each of these relationships?  

FFGA provides all services - they worked with 
HUB International on our medical 

 
It is understood based on the document verbiage, Compass Rose 
Public Schools is requesting a “wet” signature on required forms and 
not a  “digital” signature? Correct? 

Yes, that is correct 

 


